

- Michael M. mmchstr827@netscape.net
- Kim will work with volunteers to develop menu and assign responsibilities

DCM discussed visitation to meetings to talk about general service.

Terri S. spoke about pitching to a meeting, first talked about lack of involvement of meeting with AA as a whole, esp. meeting that been around along time, meeting loses so much from not being involved and being aware, tell what service work has meant to me and my sobriety. Very important that all groups have opportunity to have experience of being connected through their GSRs.

Roundtables, 10-15 minutes

- Subject---Service and service sponsorship in our groups.

DCMC volunteered to go to any men's stag meetings to talk up GSR service and gave his telephone number and email.

Jervls1tp@aol.com

Page 3 of Newsletter, Servathon, should be November 8 should NOT be November 11 for Servathon

DCMC reminded GSRs that at the beginning of the year we all agreed that each sub district would have someone attend the area meeting. Would like to continue that agreement.

Announcements

Heritage Day, Saturday, October 11, 2008

Traditions Workshop, October 18, 2008

Servathon, November 08, 2008

Traditions Play, District 6, November 11, 1008

Movie night, November 15, 2008

Committee Reports

Archives

Did have district chair but hasn't seen for a while. Asked for volunteer to be chair. No takers.

Sorting through materials to be put in database, have had a great turn out of volunteers to help us

Movie night again, November 15, 2008

CPC

PI and CPC held the workshop on September 27, 2008 and had 62 in attendance. A success. CPC will be establishing more goals for the next 15 months. A CPC presentation was given at District 2.

Grapevine - No report

Treatment Centers, No report

Corrections

State budget hopefully prison panels going back up

Intergroup Liaison

Central office change office hours, 9-7, closing at 7:00 p.m., call forwarding instead of being in office, donations are just down so much, moving in January, not sure where, Intergroup meeting tomorrow night at Kaiser Bldg in Irvine on 5th floor.

CEC

Kelley, seniors on go are picking up a few seniors and bringing them to meetings, making progress

PI

A new 2008 PSA sent from NY in English, Spanish and French is going out to 800 stations, please let myself or GSO know when you see it.

Literature

Has more 12 and 12 pamphlets if anyone wants, more 58th Gen. Service Conference manuals available

Special Needs, no report

GSR School

Scott thank you

DCMC asked for group conscience to extend meeting an additional 10-15 minutes. Approved.

Birthdays

Jacob 10 18 08 1st birthday.....YEAHHHH!!!! Happy Birthday!!!!

There were 47 people in attendance

Meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m.

Responsibility Pledge